

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 31, 2012

Attn: Mike Stitt
Consolidated Resource Imaging LLC
2943 South Wilson Ct. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49534

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mike Stitt,

This refers to application, File No. 0470-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The coordination response from NTIA only approved operation between 14.7-15.15 MHz. Since this does not accommodate your request we are unable to proceed any further.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17637

Sincerely,



Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division